
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Cynthia Robinson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =e41ffdde22854399b88fa794 7a3f9c50-Cynth i a Rob ins] 
7 /9/2020 11:38:56 AM 
Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox]; 
'GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com' [GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com]; 'CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com' 

[CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com]; 'loren@mcadvise.com' [loren@mcadvise.com]; 'royce@kbblaw.com' 
[royce@kbblaw.com]; Gordon Anderson [gordon@gandersonassociates.com]; Jeffery A. Lewis 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=5a4f306807ac497fbda69fd949d01f6b-Jeffery A. Lew]; Christopher E. Jackson 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =d28bfd2b0f2 7 4cd8af3119a3b 715d010-Ch ri stopher E .] 
Phoebe Allen [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =a03a58f730b043b29694903fcb 145bef-Phoebe Allen] 

IBEC Meeting 
Zoom Conference Call 

7 /10/2020 1:00:00 PM 
7 /10/2020 2:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Required 
Attendees: 
Optional 
Attendees: 

Mindala Wilcox; 'GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com'; 'CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com'; loren@mcadvise.com; 

royce@kbblaw.com; Gordon Anderson; Jeffery A. Lewis; Christopher E. Jackson 
Phoebe Allen 

Mindy Wilcox is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

Topic: IBEC Meeting 
Time: Jul 10, 2020 01:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 


